FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS
Governor

November 21, 2025

Ken Burke

Clerk of the Circuit Court
Pinellas County Courthouse
315 Court Street, 5™ Floor
Clearwater, Florida 33756

Dear Ken Burke:

CORD BYRD
Secretary of State

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your
electronic copy of Pinellas County Ordinance No. 25-24, which was filed in this office on November

20, 2025.

Sincerely,

Alexandra Leijon

Administrative Code and Register Director

AL/dp

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street

Telephone: (850) 245-6270

e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250



Nguyen, Julie

From: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.fl.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 9:18 AM

To: Clerk Board Records; County Ordinances

Cc: DiNapoli, Franchesca; Ribble, Teresa M; Revie, Derelynn H

Subject: RE: Pinellas County Ordinance - PIN20251120_Ordinance2025_25-24
Attachments: Pinellas20251120_Ordinance25_24_Ack.pdf

This Message Is From an External Sender -
Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

Good morning,
Attached is the acknowledgement letter for Pinellas County Ordinance 25-24.
Thank you,

David Parrish

Government Operations Consultant Il
Office of the General Counsel
Department of State

Room 701 - The Capitol - Tallahassee, FL
P: (850) 245-6270

From: Clerk Board Records <BoardRecords@mypinellasclerk.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 3:37 PM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.fl.gov>

Cc: DiNapoli, Franchesca <fdinapoli@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Ribble, Teresa M <tribble@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Revie,
Derelynn H <drevie@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Clerk Board Records <BoardRecords@mypinellasclerk.gov>

Subject: Pinellas County Ordinance - PIN20251120 Ordinance2025_25-24

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Sender Full Name: Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
Derelynn Revie, Deputy Clerk, Board Records Department
Sender Phone number: (727) 464-3458

County Name: Pinellas




Ordinance Number: PIN20251120_Ordinance2025_25-24

~ Serving You ~

Docia Hooey

Records Specialist 111, Deputy Clerk | Board Records Department
Office of Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
Pinellas County, Florida

315 Court St., 5™ Floor, Clearwater, FL. 33756

Office (727)464-3464

dhooev@mypinellasclerk.gov

FRAUD #MLERT _

ign up today and protect vourself from FRAUD!

O0ODVNO®

LET US KNOW HOW WE'RE DOING,
FILL OUT A COMMENT CARD!

Please Note: All mail sent to and from Pinellas County is subject to the Public Records Laws of Florida.



ORDINANCE 25-_24

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF PINELLAS,
PROVIDING THAT THE PINELLAS COUNTY CODE BE
AMENDED BY ADDING A SECTION TO BE NUMBERED 94-
I; AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO REQUIRE STATE AND
NATIONAL CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECKS FOR
POSITIONS OF COUNTY EMPLOYMENT THAT ARE
CRITICAL TO SECURITY OR PUBLIC SAFETY; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AREAS EMBRACED;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the County desires to receive state and national criminal history records from
the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Florida Department of Law Enforcement to determine
eligibility for positions of County employment that are critical to security or public safety; and

WHEREAS, Public Law 92-544 and 28 C.F.R. 50.12 authorize the Federal Burecau of
Investigation to provide criminal history records to state and local governments for the purposes
of employment if permitted by state statute; and

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes Section 125.5801 authorizes a county to require, by
ordinance, a state and national criminal history record check for any position of county
employment or appointment, whether paid, unpaid, or contractual, which the governing body of
the county finds is critical to security or public safety; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that the Chief Human Resources
Officer of Pinellas County is the most appropriate official to determine whether a position of
County employment is critical to security or public safety and requires a state and national criminal
history record check to be conducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and Florida
Department of Law Enforcement; and

WHEREAS, enactment of an ordinance is required to authorize the County to receive state
and national criminal history records from the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Florida
Department of Law Enforcement for the purposes of County employment; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Florida Department of Law
Enforcement must receive fingerprint submissions to conduct such state and national criminal
history record checks; and

WHEREAS, this ordinance is required for compliance with federal and state law and
regulation; and

WHEREAS, the Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners has determined this
ordinance to be appropriate;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA, that:

SECTION 1. Chapter 94, Article I of the Pinellas County Code is hereby amended by adding a
section to be numbered 94-1, which section reads as follows:

Sec. 94-1. Criminal History Record Checks for Certain County Personnel

In accordance with section 125.5801, Florida Statutes, state and national criminal history record
checks may be required for any position of County employment or appointment that is
determined by the Chief Human Resources Officer of Pinellas County to be critical to security or
public safety. Each person applying for, or continuing employment or appointment in, any such
position must be fingerprinted. Fingerprints obtained pursuant to the authority of this section
must be submitted to the Florida Department of Law Enforcement for a state criminal history
record check and to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for a national criminal history record
check. The information obtained from the criminal history record checks conducted pursuant to
this section may be used by the County to determine a person’s eligibility for employment or
appointment and to determine a person’s eligibility for continued employment or appointment.
This section is not intended to prevent any other background screening or criminal history record
check that the County may otherwise lawfully require as a condition of employment or
appointment, or as a condition of continued employment or appointment.

SECTION 2. Severability. If any Section, Subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or provision of
this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent
jurisdiction, such holding shall not be construed to render the remaining provisions of this
Ordinance invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 3. Areas Embraced. Pursuant to Section 2.01 of the Pinellas County Charter, this
ordinance shall be effective in the incorporated as well as unincorporated areas of the County.

SECTION 4. Inclusion in Code. It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that
the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Pinellas County Code and
that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered and the word “ordinance” may
be changed to section, article or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to accomplish such
intentions.

SECTION 5. Filing of Ordinance; Effective Date. Pursuant to Section 125.66, Florida Statutes,
a certified copy of this Ordinance shall be filed with the Department of State by the Clerk of the
Board of County Commissioners within ten (10) days after enactment by the Board of County
Commissioners. This Ordinance shall become effective upon filing of the ordinance with the
Department of State.

APPROVED AS TO FORM
By: Marshall Brannon

Office of the County Attorney
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PINELLAS

I, KEN BURKE, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Ex-officio Clerk to the Board
of County Commissioners, in and for the State and County aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance adopted by
the Board of County Commissioners of Pinellas County, Florida,
on November 18, 2025 relative to:

ORDINANCE 25- 24

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF PINELLAS,
PROVIDING THAT THE PINELLAS COUNTY CODE BE
AMENDED BY ADDING A SECTION TO BE NUMBERED 94-
1: AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO REQUIRE STATE AND
NATIONAL CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECKS FOR
POSITIONS OF COUNTY EMPLOYMENT THAT ARE
CRITICAL TO SECURITY OR PUBLIC SAFETY: PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY: PROVIDING FOR AREAS EMBRACED;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal this November 19,
2025.

wibty, KEN BURKE
o YNy, CO%J,’ Clerk of the Circuit Court
o B2 and Ex-officio Clerk to the
=5t SEAL :iz: Board of County Comm|SS|oners
Lo, iad
’/,Q(q}""".ﬁ\«d:\‘\ By /((/f/ffx/ffiiﬂ—/(/{ _{f \J

“oiaa Derelynn’Revie, Deputy Clerk



Hooey, Docia A

From: Clerk Board Records
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 3:37 PM
To: countyordinances@dos.myflorida.com
Cc: DiNapoli, Franchesca; Ribble, Teresa M; Revie, Derelynn H; Clerk Board Records
Subject: Pinellas County Ordinance - PIN20251120_Ordinance2025_25-24
Attachments: PIN20251120_Ordinance2025_25-24.pdf
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

315 Court St., 5" Floor, Clearwater, FI. 33756

Office (727)464-3464

dhooev@mypinellasclerk.gov

FRAUD.#M\LERT

Sign up today and protect yourself from FRAUD!

0O0DVO®

LET US KNOW HOW WE'RE DOING,

FILL OUT A COMMENT CARD!

Please Note: All mail sent to and from Pinellas County is subject to the Public Records Laws of Florida.
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